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Attention:  John C. Corbett DIST 2
Executive Vice-President

RE:  Division Order No. R-9340
Dear Mr. Corbett:
Thank you for your letter dated October 25, 1991 notifying us of the difference in the actual

surface location of the Debra Geiger Well No. 1 from the location approved by Division
Order No. R-9340, dated November 1, 1990.

Under the circumstances and since the actual location is less unorthodox than the authorized
location, such change has been duly noted and recorded as being 101’ FSL and 173’ FEL
(Unit P) of Section 32, Township 25 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

Please take note in the future when requesting an unorthodox surface location as to its
"drillability" prior to filing such request.

Sincerely,

MICHAEL E. STOGNER
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer
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cc: OCD - Aztec

Case File: 10110
NMSLO - Santa Fe



(ﬁzc.z*tl'

N 0\\“5‘0“
: GIANT EXPLORATION AND

AL (‘.0“55;% (€D PRODUCTION COMPANY

23 an 9 1) PO. Box 2810

Farmington, New Mexico
87499

rq1 00

505
October 25, 1991 326-3325

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department C)
0il Conservation Division /4AA“ !
P.O. Box 2088

State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, NM 87504

ATTENTION: Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Enginaer .

REFERENCE: Debra Geiger Well No. 1
Surface Location

Dear Mr. Stogner:

Giant Exploration & Production Company wishes to advise you
of the actual surface location of the referenced well. That

location is:
101' FSL and 123" FED
Section 32, 5N, R11W

San Juan County, New Mexico
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If you should have any questions regarding this, please do
not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

GIANT EXPLORATION & PRODUCTION COMPANY
///ﬁgii; C. Corbett

Executive Vice President
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xc: Ernie Busch, NMOCD, Aztec



